June 17,2013
Mr. Jarrod Bernier
650-2624

Reference: New Header or Beam
79 Highland Street
Portland Maine

Dear Jarrod,

As we discussed during my time on site, it is your plan to have Structural Integrity inspect the existing
conditions and size an appropriate header or beam after the finishes are demolished at the start of your
project. This approach was suggested by me as a means of complete an accurate and efficient structural
design for your

Do not hesitate to call with any questions, or if I can be of further assistance.

Sincerely,
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Aaron C. Jones, P.E., SECB, LEED AP
President
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